
RE: Registry Info - Medicago Final.docx

From: "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

To: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Fri, 23 Oct 2020 01:22:56 +0000

No worries. It will be that kind of day tomorrow.
 

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve 
Sent: October 22, 2020 9:17 PM
To: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Registry Info - Medicago Final.docx
 
Hi Christine,
 
I still don’t have the final version of the Medicago registry.
 
I will probably have it just tomorrow. I will need at one point to work on this.
 
Sorry,
Marie-Eve
 

From: Novak, Rione (IC) [mailto:rione.novak@canada.ca] 
Sent: October 22, 2020 9:14 PM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Registry Info - Medicago Final.docx
 
No. Will need a little bit more translated tomorrow. He hasn’t made any changes yet to the 
other stuff. Sorry!
 

On Oct 22, 2020, at 9:13 PM, Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca> wrote:

 
Any news on the Medicago table? Sorry to ask again.
 
Thanks,
Marie-Eve
 

From: Novak, Rione (IC) [mailto:rione.novak@canada.ca] 
Sent: October 22, 2020 6:35 PM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
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Cc: Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Registry Info - Medicago Final.docx
 
Taking to Roger at seven. 

On Oct 22, 2020, at 6:24 PM, Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca> wrote:

 
Any update on the Medicago table?
 
Marie-Eve 
 
 
 
Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.
 
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Novak, Rione (IC)" <rione.novak@canada.ca> 
Date: 2020-10-22 1:26 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Cc: "Chatterton, Angela" <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Subject: Registry Info - Medicago Final.docx 
 
See track changes.
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